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« There can be no dispute that betting is illegal in New York.




« It was the Government's burden in this case to prove that someone in New York signaled an
offer to place a particular bet and that someone at WSE signaled an acceptance of that offer.
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Counties > 700,000 people== Countles > 45,000 butless | Other counties
than 700,000 peaple.
* Aresort hotel that holds a * Holds a nonrestricted * Holds a
nonrestricted gaming license, gaming license nonrestricted
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furnished public
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accommeodations; 2. Atleastone | « Has at least one 24 hour Commission
bar with permanent seating restaurant that holds 60 | regulations
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beverages sold by the drink for | least 18,000 square feet | rooms for
consumption on the premises; 3. | yyith at least 1600 slot sleeping
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‘more than 60 patrons that Is devices.
open to the public 24 hours each

day and 7 days each week: and 4.
A gaming arca within the

building or group of buildin
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UIGEA

« The background...
* The timing...
* The bill...
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UIGEA

* What is the rule of construction?

* 31 U.S.C. 5361(b) Rule of construction.--No provision of this subchapter shall
be construed as altering, limiting, or extending any Federal or State law or
Tribal-State compact prohibiting, permitting, or regulating gambling within
the United States.

UIGEA

* What is the rule of construction?

* 31 U.S.C. 5361(b) Rule of construction.--No provision of this subchapter shall
be construed as any Federal or State law or
Tribal-State compact prohibiting, permitting, or regulating gambling within
the United States.

UIGEA

« Based on the rule of construction, does the UEIGA make online poker
illegal?
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UIGEA

 Exceptions to the definition of Bet or Wager
 Securities trading
* Indemnity agreements
* Insurance contracts
* Free entry contests
« Certain fantasy sports contests

UIGEA

« Business of Betting or Wagering
« The term "business of betting or wagering" does not include the activities of a
financial transaction provider, or any interactive computer service or
telecommunications service.

UIGEA

* Unlawful Internet Gambling
* The term "unlawful Internet gambling" means to place, receive, or otherwise
knowingly transmit a by any means which involves the use, at
least in part, of the Internet where such bet or wager is unlawful under any
applicable Federal or State law in the State or Tribal lands in which the bet or
wager is initiated, received, or otherwise made
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UIGEA

* Unlawful Internet Gambling - Exceptions
« Intrastate wagers where such wagering is legal, provided there is appropriate
data security and age verification...
* Intra-tribal transactions...
« Interstate horseracing in compliance with the IHRA...

UIGEA

* The operative language (31 USC 5363)

* No person engaged in the business of betting or wagering may knowingly
accept, in connection with the participation of another person in unlawful
Internet gambling—

« ..anything of common value...
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United States Attorney
Southern District of New York

© U.S. ATTORNEY'S OFFICE

APRIL 15, 2011 ELLEN DAVIS, CARLY SULLIVAN,
JERIKA RICHARDSON, EDELI RIVERA
PUBLIC INFORMATION OFFICE
(212) 637-2600

FBI

TIM FLANNELLY, JIM MARGOLIN
PUBLIC INFORMATION OFFICE
(212) 384-2100

MANHATTAN U.S. ATTORNEY CHARGES PRINCIPALS
OF THREE LARGEST INTERNET POKER COMPANIES WITH BANK
FRAUD, ILLEGAL GAMBLING OFFENSES AND LAUNDERING
BILLIONS IN ILLEGAL GAMBLING PROCEEDS

Multi-Billion Dollar Civil Money Laundering And
Forfeiture Action Also Filed

This domain name has been seized by the U.S. Immigration and Customs
- Security Office of the Special Agent in
Charge, Baltimore, Md. in accordance with a warrant obtained with the
assistance of the U.S. Attorney’s Office for the District of Maryland, and fssued
pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §§ 981 and 1955(d) by the U.S. District Court for the
District of Maryland.

1t is unlawdul to conduct an illegal gambling business in violation of 18 U.S.C.
§ 1955 and any property used in violation of that section is subject to seizure
and forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.5.C § 1955(d).
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nthe Laternet gambling world.
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INTERACTIVE GAMING.
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g orrmiss

4. From in ox sbout 1999, up through and including
in o about Octaber 2006, in the Southern District of New York
and elaeshere, AVRAG DIXSHIT, the defendant, being engaged in
the business of betting and wagering, unlawtully, willfully snd
Knowingly used a vire communication factlity for the transmission
in interotate and foreign comerce of bats and wagers on any
eporting ovest and contest, and a wire comunication which
entitied the recipient to receive money and credit as a xesult of
bets and wagers, and for inforsation assleting in the placing of
bets and vagers.

(ritie 18 United states Code, Sections 1004 and 2.)
PORPRITURE MLEGNTION

5. A the remlt of comitting the gambling offense
alieged in Count Gne of this Inforsation, NWURAG DIKSHIT shall
forteit to the United States $300 million dollars in United
States currency pureusnt to 18 0.5.C. 85 98() (1)(©), 912 and 28
0.5.C. § 2461, constituting property, veal and personal, imolved
in the gambling offense, and property, Teal and perscnal, that
conetitutes or is derived from proceeds tracesble to the
violation of 16 0.5.C. § 1084

‘Subatitute Asses Provizion
a1t any of the sbove-described forfeitable

preperty, as a sesult of any act or onigsion of the dafendant
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